ALESSANDRO LANZA

Education

B.A. Political Science (specialisation in Economics), University of Sassari. Final grade 110/110 with honours

1998 PhD in Economics, UCL, London

Professional background

2018 Chiarman and CEO of CMCC Srl

2015 Board of Directors, Enea (Italian National Agency for New Technologies)

2014 Chairman and CEO of Sotacarbo

from 2012 - Consultant to different organizations and companies on energy related issues and climate change. (Wood Mackenzie, the World Bank, KAPSARC (King Abdullah Petroleum Studies and Research Center) among others

2009 - 2011 Chief Executive Officer, Eni Corporate University SpA, Milan

 $2000-2008\,$ Chief Economist, Eni SpA, Rome and Executive Director, Fondazione Eni Enrico Mattei.

1997-2000 International Energy Agency, Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), Paris, Deputy Head of Division, Energy and Environment Division

1990- 1997: Research Director, Fondazione Eni Enrico Mattei, Milan

1988-1990 Senior Researcher, Eni, Rome, Research & Analysis Dept.

Other professional experience

2010 – 2014 Lead Author of the Fifth Assessment Report on behalf of the IPCC

from 2008 Adjunct professor of Energy and Environmental policy, LUISS Guido Carli University,

2003-2006 Chairman of the Steering Committee, 1999 GEI – Gruppo di Economisti di Impresa (Association of Business Economists)

2002 Lead Author of the Third Assessment Report on behalf of the IPCC (Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change) which was awarded The Nobel Peace Prize in 2007

1994-1997 Adjunct Professor, University of Turin, Energy Economics

1993-1997 Secretary General of the European Association of Environment and Resources Economics

1989-90 Oxford Institute for Energy Studies, Oxford University

1986-87 Joint Research Centre, European Union, Ispra (Varese)

1985 Istituto di Economia delle Fonti di Energia (IEFE), Universita' Bocconi, Milan

Alessandro Lanza is also the author of a number of books and over 50 contributions to specialised journals and reviews in the fields of energy, the environment, climate change and economics.

/ Mw/

Alessandro Lanza

Alessandrolanza.al@gmail.com